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MNivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 2:21 PM

To: LKK [assignments@lkkauto.com)

Cc supporti@preciseauto.sg; SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) (sur@Ilkkauto.com)

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SMG 2579Y DOA:03.03.2019 Our ref: SFH 4822 E

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise

that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Marcus Chua as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle,

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3 Party Vehicle SMG 2579 Y

Insured Vehicle | | SFH4822E

Policy Number | © | DVPPSB0549151801

Name of Workshop Precise Auto Service

Cmmm Number | Eﬂﬁ?%?
Esnmated{;ast = NA |
Regards,

Claims Division

Copy to Precise Auto Service (Your Ref: SMG 2579 Y ) via Email

MNote -

(%) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3 Please guantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired

4 Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability

Regards
Maotor Claims
Claims Group
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MSHME1 B028531 | SME Motor Ple Lin - Kakd Bulit
 ENTRY DATE & TIME: (4/03/2019 16:42

SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pel Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaasa report correctly the details of the accident to =pe ed up the claims process.

2 Thie Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as pessible. Any wilful misrepresentalion or wilhalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy lapdity.

4. Tho issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of tha insurance companies.

5 Any false reparting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

5. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General lnsurance Association of Singapare (GlA) far
archiving and that copbes of this report will, Tor a fee, be made avalable upon application by interested parties.

7, By the lodgemaent of this report lo the insurers, you heraby consent o the archiving of this report at the centre and in copies of the repart heing made available
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

04/03/2019 16:42

03/03/2019 17:00

Exact Location Of Accident BASEMENT 2 CARPARK AREA AT TAMPINES MALL
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

- Vehicle Registration Number SMG2574T

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

—-—

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose far which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
' Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveraga
Fleetl Policy
Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver
Name of Driver
MNRIC Mo
Date Of Birth
Qcoupation
Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender
Mabile Number

Fax Humbear
Contact Number

EMail Address

PRECISE CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
201818221G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94897930
OFFICE-948975930

TOYOTA
WIsSH

NO

THIRD PARTY
'F‘FE}'U'ATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY
NO

5101115310-01

YOONG LOON SIONG
S7004708H

11/021970

OUTDOOR

18/04/1996

22 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88222982

MOEMAIL
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Address BLK 45 SIMS DRIVE #11-158

Postcode 380045
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM /| DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Nurmber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO _—
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I halu_e.l been a:_;:prnacrrued by upunawnlpersnn[sj NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accideni reporied to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 03/03/2019 AT ABOUT 1700HRS, | PARKED MY CAR (SMG2574T) IN TAMPINES MALL'S BASEMENT 2 CARPARK LOT.

AT ABOUT 1930HRS, | WENT TO PICK UP MY CAR AND | REALISED THAT VEHICLE B (SFH4822E) WHICH WAS PARKED

AT MY CAR BEHIND REVERSED TOO INNER AND DENTED ONTO REAR PORTION OF MY CAR. S0, | IMMEDIATELY

WENT TO REPORT TO THE TAMPINES MALL MANAGEMENT AND TRY TO LET THEM CALL OUT TO THE VEHICLE B'S -
DRIVER. UNTIL AT ABOUT 8.30PM, THE VEHICLE B'S DRVIER CAME OUT. SO, | DISCUSS WITH VEHICLE B DRIVER L
ABOUT THE INCIDENT WAS CAUSED BY HIM. 50 | CALLED TO THE POLICE FOR ASSISTANCE. THE POLICE DID GAVE

ME A INCIDENT NO. G/20190303/2040, 10; TEQ HOW MING. | HERE TO LODGE THIS REPORT TO CLAIM AGAINST

VEHICLE B (SFH4822E)'S INSURANCE FOR MY ACCIDENT DAMAGES.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photas available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any audio recorded? NO

\ehicle Registration Number SFH4822E

\ehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK
MRIC/Passport Mumber 514652372

Contact Number 98381670

Address

Postcode

Insurance Compamny Name

Page 2 of 17
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Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 17
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correcthy the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Folicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as fruthfyl and accurate s possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Ferm by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy Bakility on the part of the insurance
companles,

5. Any false re i Palice for i

6. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upen application by
interested parties,

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of -
the report belng made available aforesaid.

#. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my werkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA"] may/are permitted to caollect, use,
disclace and/ar pracess my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
rFersanal Informaticn to all insurer(s) who have insured vehide(s) involved in this sccident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this aceident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”}, the Insurers' [ewyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autherity (such as the police), far the purposels)
of:

I} procesting, handiing and/or dealing with my daims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating 1o the claims;

{li} Investigating the accident and/for my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any engulries by me;

{iv} adrinistering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain perscnal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v} complying with apslicatie law In administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

[B) all insurer|s) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/Taw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Infarmation for one or mare of the above Purpeses; and

(¢} my Parsonal Informatlon may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers ar
agents(including their lawyers/law flrms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d]  my Personal Information will alsa be collected and used to complle clalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and manageament n present and all future claims.

{2} theinformation so collected under {d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

[} to all Insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies a5 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

“/ x>\

Policyholder's Signature Dirived's Signature ; Reporting Centre Persannel's Signature
Date & Time: |If érider is mot the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

DPECIER.

Page £ of 17
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DECLARATION

|Adeeece the foregoing particulargare fulklp every respect.

&F felje gﬁ

g *h::* %118

ki rsSIgnaturi Driver S4igaty REWrtlna‘l?énlrr Personnel's Signature

Date & Tirme: {I¥ driver is not thé, palicyholder) Name: ( 7’/’&[‘

Date & Time: WRICTIN Na.:

[0S hrs.
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PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-34/36 SINGAPORE 417883
TEL : 67457367 FAX : 68413390
0. REG.NO.:35766600C  GST REG. NO.:35766600C

15-04-2019
&N
Date of Accident : 03-03-2019
™ 1 1 '| ; | <7 I|l L A -
OUR REF : SMG 2579T/T/19 Dede inloud 10318 4

PRECISE CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave &

#02-34 (Auto Bay) Vecon
Singapore 417883

- awh

ESTIMATE BILL ON VEH. NO. : SMG 2579T
VEH. MODEL : TOYOTA WISH
CHASSIS NO : ITDGJ20W105002810

LIST ITEM 530
Rear Bumper Fascia "3 %"'_'*(}.’ @E)
I%
Rear Bumper Side Retainer s 2pcs @ 121.25 _
: LA 20
Rear Bumper Clips 10pcs @ 12.90 129.00- 5
Rear Bumper Reflactor pH s 2pes @ 121.20 242.40 A
v Deqda ‘
Rear Bumper Stay a * 2pes @ 143.70 ZM &,
. : 'T\_L.f P »
Tail Gate Weather Stripe 290.85
Rear End Panel Top Trim De LCK 37240 «
( § ] M
Tail Gate Badge 2 (Y2350 61.70
Tail Gate Emblum 'Deluxe’ !u 3}{ /f) >0 ¥ S I 60.80~
1 I|1rr\J|
Tail Gate Emlum 'Borneo Motcrr'u 7210 ~
Spare Tyre Carrier *f rar 371.70 4
3,209.75
Less Discount 25% : 802.44
2,407.31
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
il — e UL .
Reverse Sensor. P oL P2y, SM

Page 1 of 2
SMG 2579T/T/19



| LABOUR CHARGE

To Check Wiring System.

To Remove & Refix Reverse Sensor.

To Remove & Refix Spare Tyre Carrier.

To Respray Affected Areas.

To Renew Damaged Parts, Straighten & Repair Tail Gate,
Rear End Panel & Aligned All Parts.

the Repairer of the |
« To resurvey betarelalier spray |
» Todisplay damaged partis)

o Parts pnoes ane sulject 1

= Mo flegal modificabionis) 14 allowes

a5y 5) musi be et

Supplemantary ftam

15 subject o fina

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

» Third party survey rs ona “Wimout Pregud)

approval rom Insurance

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify

ing
Ve
-] 5%
rveyed and
Company

Page 2 of 2
SMG 2579T/T/19
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4,517.31
GST 7%: 316.21
AMOUNT DUE: 4,833.52

Foted 180T
f‘f g; \H[L 4

@L‘(Wa”



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-G 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA19004120/Avd3n2

LN

(SINGAPORE BRANCH,)

60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)
MAPLETREE ANSON

SINGAPORE 079914

Date ; 22-05-2018

Code: AWA
3l Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SFH4822E Veh. Inspected SMG 2579T
Policy No. DVPPSB0549151801 Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From BEN TANG Assign Date 06/03/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH c.c 1987
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JTDGJ20W 105002810 Colour BRONZE
Odometer 121542 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85 R15 ERIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre 195/65 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 BRIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/03/2019 Inspection Date 18/03/2019
Survey held at PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NC.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#02-34/36
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




"H VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reqg. Mo: 199607198R GS5T Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R Page Mo.:1 of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMG 2579T

Qty Description of Parts Condition j:m;fpagl il "%‘““"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER FASCIA DEFORMED 1,078.90 585.30
?|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @%121.25 WECESSARY 242 50 136.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @%12.90 NMECESSARY 1258.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @$121.20 MOT NECESSARY 242 40 -
2|REAR BUMPER STAY @$143.70 N/S DENTED 287.40 82.00
1|TAIL GATE WEATHER STRIFPE NOT NECESSARY 290.85 -
1|REAR END PAMEL TOP TRIM DEFORMED ar2.40 3arz.40
1|TAIL GATE BADGE MECESSARY 681.70 61.70
1| TAIL GATE EMBLEM "DELUXE" NECESSARY 60.80 B80.80
1|TAIL GATE EMBLEM "BORMED MOTOR" MECESSARY 72.10 7210
1|SPARE TYRE CARRIER MNOT MECESSARY 371.70 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -802 44 =-350.08
240731 1,050.22
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 380.00 200.00
380.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX SPARE TYRE CARRIER. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS. 750.00 &800.00
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS, STRAIGHTEN & REPAIR 600.00 300.00
TAIL GATE REAR END PANEL & ALIGNED ALL PARTS,
1,730.00 QR0.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,517.31 2,230.22
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ~1,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) | Vips il

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19004120/Avd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




